From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Castro, Isaac (MRO)"; Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO); Griswold. Jim, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Heather Patterson

Subject: 2RP-5065 RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - El Presidente State 3H (API# 30-015-42769)
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:14:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hello Mr. Castro,

OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-5065.

Best Regards,
Mriz Towet!

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - El Presidente State 3H (API# 30-015-42769)

Good evening,
Please see the attached initial C141.
Thank you,

Isaac Castro

Advanced Environmental Technician

Marathon Oil Company - Permian Asset

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: (575) 988-0561 Email: icastro@marathonoil.com
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From: Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; 'jim.griswold @state.nm.us'
<jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>;
'Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Heather Patterson' <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>

Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - 24 hour notification - El Presidente State 3H (API# 30-015-
42769)

Good evening,

At approximately 4:00 pm on November 7, 2018, the Operator reported a light overspray from the
flare. Approximately 1 bbl spilled to the ground from the flares light overspray. This immediately
catched fire and the overspray contacted the adjacent lightning ground pole to catch fire. The facility
was immediately shut-in and the Fire Department was dispatched and the fire was extinguished. This
is the second fire from the flare and a C-141 will be submitted for each. API# 30-015-42769.

Thank you,

Isaac Castro

Advanced Environmental Technician

Marathon Oil Company - Permian Asset

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: (575) 988-0561 Email: jcastro@marathonoil.com

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 6:17 PM

To: 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>;
'fim.griswold@state.nm.us' <jim.griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Heather Patterson' <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>

Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 24 hour notification - El Presidente State 3H

Good evening,

At approximately 3:30 am, the Operator reported a light overspray from the flare. The overspray
contacted the adjacent lightning ground pole to catch fire. The facility was immediately shut-in and
the Fire Department was dispatched and the fire was extinguished. The release volume is currently
being calculated.
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Thank you,

Callie Karrigan

HES Professional — Environmental
Office: 575-297-0956
Cell: 405-202-1028
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